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Health Care Services Division
Lallie Kemp Regional Medical Center

June 16, 2020
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11.

12.

LALLIE KEMP MEDICAL CENTER
ADDENDUM #2
SOLICITATION # 000529

Who built/manufactured the coach?
a. SIEMENS/KOHLER
Approximate age of coach?
a. 2006
Is the coach intended to remain in a fixed location and, if so, for how long
a. Yes with no plans to move
Please provide the make and model of the UPS system. What is the kvA?
a. 100
How many battery strings and how many batteries on each string. What is the mfg and model
of the batteries?
a. Please see attached
Is the contractor responsible for replacing the failed batteries or battery string?
a. Yes
Please provide make and model of the Generator. What is watt size and is it electric, gas or
diesel?
a. See attached
Where is the generator located?
a. Contained in front of unit
When was the last Minor and Major PM performed on the generator?
a. January 2020
If there is a power outage that takes out the chiller, and through that the compressor/coldhead
become damaged, are we then responsible in the event of a quench?
a. YES
What has been the helium levels over the past 12 months as recorded by the past service
provider?
a. SEE ATTACHED
Will there be an opportunity to perform a pre-inspection to identity pre-existing issues?
a. YES, contact Travis Thigpen @ 985-878-1297 or email tthigp@Isuhsc.edu
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NIODELSUREOLIB ~ SERIAL
SPEC. Es-mm-sm MFG DT: 1006 |
DUTY: STANDEY | 4

SERVIGE
HZ' 50 RPM. 1300 FUEL DIESEL
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